- | Product Change
CPQ N Notification

TO: CPC Distributors and Customers
FROM: Kip Paterson, Product Manager, Medical
DATE: May 16, 2014

AFFECTED PRODUCT: NS1 Series

SUBJECT: Part Number Change

Dear Valued CPC Customer,

The part number for one of our NS1 Series connectors is changing to ensure consistency within
the CPC part numbering system. The NS1 series inline insert part number NS1D48042812
should be NS1D2604812. The part number has been corrected in CPC’s inventory and on our
website.

OLD PART #: NS1D48042812 NEW PART #: NS1D26042812

Please make note of some suggested steps CPC recommends you do for this change:
¢ Modify any copies of the CPC NS1 Series Spec Sheet (SPEC1033)

o Modify the packaging label of any bags in inventory to change the part number
NS1D48042812 to part number NS1D2604812

¢ Update any internal documentation and systems that would reference the
NS1D48042812 to now read NS1D26042812

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause you. If you have any questions or require
assistance please contact your CPC account manager.

Sincerely,

&=

Kip Paterson
Product Manager, Medical
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